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*‘Guarantees or Certifications indicated hereon signify that this
survey was prepared in accordance with the existing Code of
Practice for Land Surveys adopted by the New York State Asso-
ciation of Professional Land Surveyors. Said guarantees or certifi-
catiens shall run only tothe person forwhom the surveyis prepar-
ed, and on his behalf to the title company, governmental agency
and lending institution listed hereon, and to the assignees of
the lending institution. Guarantees or certifications are not
transferable to additional institutions or subsequent owners."”
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Town of New Wlndsor '

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615

Fax: (845) 563-4695 -

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

March 15, 2004

‘J' ill Turner (or Present Owner of)
3045 Rt. 9W
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-55 (23-4-8)

Dear Ms. Turner or Present Owner:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zomng Board of
Appeals Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questlons in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

M%a Mason, Secreta}y to the

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mlm

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



'NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 23-4-8

X
In the Matter of the Application of - - MEMORANDUM OF
: DECISION GRANTING
JILL TURNER ,
. AREA
CASE #03-55
x

WHEREAS, Jill Turner , owner(s) of 3045 Rt. 9W, New Windsor, New York, 12553, has
made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 17 feet Rear Yard Setback for
existing rear deck (Use: G-8) at 3045 Rt. 9W in an R4 Zone

WHEREAS, a pubiic hearing was held on December 8, 2003 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were two spectators appearing at the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, two persons spoke, neither in favor of nor in oppbsition to the Application as they
only had questions which were answered; and

‘-WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
propertles

(b) At the time the present owner purchased the property in 1988 a deck was already
attached to the property. It now appears that a building permit was never obtained
for that deck and it was not within the required rear yard setback.



(c) The deck does not create any water hazards or runoffs, dxvert the ﬂow of water
dramage or create the ponding or collection of water.

(d) There have been no cqmplaints about the deck, either formal or informal.‘

(e) “The deck is not built on top of any easements mcludmg, but not limited to, water
sewer and electrical. :

(f) The deck is similar in size and appearance to other decks in the nei ghborhood.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
" neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other fea31b1e method available to the Apphcant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but,
nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
- and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the grantmg of the requested area
variance(s).



|-

: NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the 'I‘own of New Wmdsor GRANT a request
for a 17 feet Rear Yard Setback for existing rear deck (Use G—8) at 3045 Rt. 9W in an R4 Zone
as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed w1th the Bmldmg Inspector and

7 presented at the pubhc hearmg

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and/or Building

" Inspector and Apphcant

Dated: December 8, 2003

WL

Chauman




: OFFICE'UF THE BUILDING INSP.CTOR
TOWN OF HEW .WINDSOR
ORANGE: COUNTY, NEW YORK COP Y

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

. APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: August 7,2003
APPLICANT: Jill Brown
3045 NYS Rte. 9W
New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 8/7/03
FOR : Existing 10x14 ft. deck
LOCATED AT: 3045 NYS Rte.9W

ZONE: R-4 Sec/BIk/ Lot: 23-4-8

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 23-4-8
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Existing rear deck does not meet minimum rear yard set-back.




PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE

AVAILABLE: REQUEST:
ZONE: R-4 USE: G-8 Bulk Tables
MIN LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD: 40’ 23 17
REQ’D FRONTAGE: -
MAX BLDG HT:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:
DEV COVERAGE: -
cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP ' G 3 — % 5
NOV -3 2003

ENGINEER & PLANNING
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| TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

, OFFICE
845-563-4615
MEMORANDUM
. Tb’:“ | B LARRY REIS, CQMPTROLLER

‘~ FROM- ~ MYRA MASON, 'SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

o DATE ' JANUARY 14, 2004

f VSUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 03-56

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 189.50 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR

ZBAFILE #03-56
' NAME & ADDRESS:
JILL TURNER (a.k.a. Brown)

651 CR 243 ,
Hondo, TX 78861

THANK YOU,

L.R.01-14-04



. TOWN OF N EW WINDSOR.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

| RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

FILE#03-55  TYPE:AREA

APPLICANT : =
JILL TURNER (a.k.a. Brown)
651 CR 243 :

. Hondo, TX 78861

TELEPHONE:  830-796-8128

RESIDENTIAL: $ 5000  CHECK#742
- COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #

INTERPRETATION  $150.00 CHECK #

ESCROW: ~ RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK # 743

X kK XK X XK X X X XK X X X X X

MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: , "~ $4.50/ PAGE FEE
PRELIMINARY: 4 PAGES $18.00  $35.00
- 2"P PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 5 PAGES $2250  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: ~ PAGES § $
TOTAL: $40.50  $70.00

|

%X*%X%*X**X%**

© ESCROW POSTED: $300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $ 110.50

* AMOUNT DUE: s
REFUND DUE: $ 189.50

LR /1Y 0¥




PROJECT: ' ZBA# A7 55

USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF____ PROXY

LEADAGENCY: M)____S) VOTE:A__N NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ S) VOTE:A___N___
RIVERA - ’ RIVERA A : ,
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD - CARRIED: Y, N
REIS : -REIS e - S
MINUTA MINUTA :

KANE KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___ N APPROVED: M)___S)_ VOTE:A____N__
RIVERA RIVERA

MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS REIS :
MINUTA MINUTA '

KANE KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M__ S VOTE: A__N___

RIVERA

MCDONALD

REIS CARRIED: Y N

MINUTA -

KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: ~ MMy 5)f5 voTE: A4 NO .
ME-DONAED . CARRIED: Y ¥ N X
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. TOWN (ﬁ NEW WINDSOR zomQG BOARD
| PUBLIC HEARING FOR: -
Qit Tiswer ( M______

DATE 7 L&‘ -93

| SIGN-IN' SHEET

NAME - | ADDRESS

1 My) | 2/ J/}gf,eé_ﬁ__w

10.

11.

12. _

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18. _

19.

20.




‘December 8, 2003 T ~ 13

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
'JILL TURNER (03-56) |

MR, KANﬁ; kequest fbr'17 feet rear yard setback for
exlstlng rear deck (Use G-8) at ‘3045 Route 9W in an R-4
Zone.’

Mr. Jill Turner appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. KANE§ ‘Tell us again exactly what you want to do.

MS. TURNER: Apparently, when the deck was put on, the
owner at that time either there wasn’t a requirement or
he just ignored the requirement. He never got a
building permit and the deck was put on not within the
correct footage from the back of the property line. So
now I bought that house in 1988 and just recently sold
it this past August and when it was sold, they found
this discrepancy and so part of the closing requirement
the new owner purchased the house, has moved in but the
agreement was that I would take care of the variance '
and rectify the whole 51tuatlon that the previous owner
had created.

MR. KANE: So you purchased the house in 1988?

.MS. TURNER: Yes.

MR. KANE: Do you have any idea how old the deck is?
MS. TURNER: It was there when I bought it.

MR. KANE: Michael, do we have any record and a permit
or application or anything for the deck? While he’s
looking for that, I’11 ask .a couple other questions,
have to ask then for the record but any cutting down

of trees or substantial vegetation in the building of
the deck? :



I > . l

 December 8, 2603' L - _— ‘14

'MS. TURNER: No.
MR. KANE: Create water hazards 6r,runoffs?,
MS. TURNER: No.

MR. KANE: Any complaints formally or infdrmally:about
the deck? _

MS. TURNER: No.

MR. KANE:  Deck going across any easements in your
yard?

MS. TURNER: No.
MR. KANE: You guys have any questions? Is it similar
in size and appearance to other decks in the

neighborhood?

MS. TURNER: I gﬁess so, I mean, it’s a very small
deck. ‘

MR. KRIEGER: Similar?
MS. TURNER: Yes.

MR. KANE: It’s not overly large? 1It’s not an eyesore
and again you’ve got no complaints about it?

MS. TURNER: No.

MR. REIS: How many letters went out?

MS. MASON: On the 24th of November, 46 envelopes were
mailed out containing the notice of public hearing and

I had no response.

MR. KANE: Okay, at this point, Mike, any permits or



‘December 8, 2003 - - . 15

aﬁything on that deck?

MR. BABCOCK: No, just that it indicates there is no

-permit.

MR._KANE: I’11 open it up to the public, ask if
there’s anything anybody wants to say.

MR. PALAZZO: Joe Palazzo. That decks been there at
least since ’78 so I have no problems with it.

MR. KANE: You have no problems at all and your
address, sir?

MR. PALAZZO: Right across from here, our fence lines
were back here, my back yard goes to here.

MR. KANE: No problem?

MR. PALAZZO: No problem.

MR. KRIEGER: And the address is?

MR. PALAZZO: 21 St. Joseph’s Place.

MR. KANE: Anyone else? Seeing that there’s no one
else, we’ll close that portion.

MS. EVANS: Virginia Evans, 1 Valley View Drive, my
property in the back abuts the side of theirs, as long
as the new owners don’t want to enlarge the deck that
they have now.

MR. KANE: That right now is not an application, they
would have to go for a permit. The deck is existing
and it’s just being approved as is w1th no approval to
make any additions whatsoever.

MS. EVANS' That’s all, otherwlse it would be a llttle
incongruous with the room they have.



‘December 8, 2003 : , I 16

'MR. KANE: They’d have to require a building permit and
meet the standards. : . ,

MS. EVANS: Just wanted to hear him say it, hear you
say it. Thank you. ' '

MR. KANE: So you what, you want to say that you’re not
opposed as long as nobody is going to expand the size
‘of the deck?

MS. EVANS: - Correct.

MR. KANE: So we'll'puﬁ that in the record. Okay, all
right, we’ll close this portion of the public hearing.
Gentlemen, any other questions?

MR. REIS: No, sir. Accept a motion?
!

MR. KANE: Yes.
"MR. MINUTA: Accept a motion?
MR. KANE: Yes, I will.

MS. EVANS: Pardon me. Is it poSsiblé, I think Jill is
going to try and tell me the name of the new owners
that bought this property from Jill Turner.

"MS. TURNER: Yes, I have it written down, I’1ll put it
on a piece of paper for you. :

MS. EVANS: She wasn’t sure, I thought maybe she would
know since it would be on the--no, it wouldn’t be on
the application, it’s your application, I understand,
thank you. ‘ :

MR. KANE: You’re welcome, ma’am. I’1l accept a
motion.



December 8, 2003 oo a7

HR MINUTA- Accept a motion that we grant Jlll ‘Turner
her request for 17 foot: rear yard setback for the
" exlsting ‘rear deck at 3045 ‘Route 9W.\

MR REIS° Second 1t.
ROLL CALL

'MR. RIVERA AYE
'MR. REIS : AYE
MR. MINUTA - AYE
MR. KANE" : AYE



rran.

. November 10, 2003 . . - - S 10

JILL TURNER (03-5

Ms. Jill Turner appeared before the board for this
'Tproposal. :

MR. KANE: Request for 17 feet rear yard setback for
ex1st1ng rear deck (use: G-8) at 3045 Route 9W in an
R-4 zone.

MR. KANE: Jill, tell us what you want to do.
‘MS. TURNER: There(s an existing deck on the property
that I just sold last.August and I moved to Texas and
when we sold the house, we found out that there was a
violation on the deck which I had not previously known
about and I lived in the house since 1988 and so we’re
looking for a variance on that deck and the new owner’s
already moved in.:

MR. KANE: Okay, the queétion then becomes who has to
go for the variance, the new owners or the old owner?

MR. REIS: Are you still the owner?

MS. TURNER: I’m nof the owner but I signeq a proxy.
HR.~KANE: There’s the answver.

HS.VTURNER: For the»owner.

MR. KANE: Okay, great.

‘VHS. TURNER: That was.part of the agreement.

MR. KANE: How long ago did you sell the home? 1In
August you said?

'MS. TURNER: August.

MR. KANE: They didn’t find that then?



November iO, 2003 _ . o , 11

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, they did.

| ﬁs. fﬁRﬁﬁk:VVThat’s when ghey‘dlscovéred it.

- MR. KANE: And they allowed them to close anyway?

MR. BABCOCK: Righf.

MR. KANE: That’s up to the'bank. ‘

MR. BABCOCK: They allowed them to cloée, I’'m sure they
closed with money in escrow with a stipulation that she

" comes and ‘gets the variance and they'll release her
money.

MS." TURNER: Exactly.
MR. KANE: How long has the deck been in existence?

MS. TURNER: I don’t know when it was actually built
but at least since 1988, that’s when I first bought the
house.

MR. KANE: Do you have any kind of building permlt
applied for on that or--

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, they applied for a permit to get
this process going but there was their deck, according
to our records, there was no building permit for the
deck. ‘

MR. KANE: Okay, has there been any complalnts formally
or informally about the deck?

.MS. TURNER: No.

MR. KANE: Deck’s 51m11ar in size and nature to other
decks in the ne1ghborhood7.
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MS. TURNER: Yes.

MR. KANE: 'I_havé to ask it»anyway, are you creating
any water hazards or runoffs with the building of the
deck or seen anything since 1988?

MS. TURNER: Nof

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees or shrubbery?

MS. TURNER: No.

MR. KANE: Any easements under the deck?

MS. TURNER: No.-

MR. KANE: Is there a door coming out to the deck from
the house? )

MS. TURNER: From the house.

MR. KANE: Without the deck there, if you stepped out
the door, it would be a hazard?

MS. TURNER: Absolutely.

MR. REIS: Has the Town inspected the deck at this
point?

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t think so, Lafry, I don’t think or
Mike, excuse me, I don’t think we have because we wait
for this process to take place first.

MR. KRIEGER: So you understand that if a variance were
granted, it would still be subject to the inspections?

‘MR. KANE: Got to still pass the code.

MS. TURNER: I’m waiting on the new owner, is it Cuomo
Engineering?
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. MR. KRIEGER: Yeah, ‘it’s outside" this board, I just
_wanted to- let you: know so that you knew that 1f ‘the
',varlance were granted-- ' )

HR KANE'

"deck of this size,

If it was granted then you re able to have a
you just have to make it come up to

code. Gentlemen,_any other questions?

MR. REIS:
* MR. KANE:

MR. REIS:

: Accept a motion?

Yes, I will.

I make a motion we set up Jill Turner for

her requested varlance at 3045 Route 9W for a public

hearing.
MR. RIVERA:
 ROLL CALL
HR.'REIS
MR. MINUTA

"'MR. RIVERA
" MR. KANE

Second it.

. AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE



- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
" COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
JILL TURNER
| AFFIDAVIT OF

SERVICE
BY MAIL

#03-55
X

STATE OF NEW YORK )

) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 24TH day of NOVEMBER, 2003, I compared the 46
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this
' ra L. Mason, Secretary
}fday of M , 2003

JENNIFER MEAD
Public, State Of New York
No. 01MEE050024
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Town of New Windsor
New V\shsnsd:g:“;le?vv;g:ke 12553

Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
November 24, 2003

JILL TURNER (a.k.a. Brown)
651 CR 243 -
Hondo, TX 78861

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-55"

Dear Ms. Tuifrier:

This is just to let you know your Noticeé for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application.
Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

3045 Rt. 9W

New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the December 8, 2003 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concemns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myfa Mason, Secretaryr '
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



fown of New V\rndsor
New V\?ligs%?|%‘e€\vv$glrjke 12553 '

Telephone (845) 563-4631
-Fax: (845) 563-4693

&~  Assessor’s Office

" November 18, 2003

Jill Turner

651 CR243

Hondo, TX 78861

Re: 23-4-8 ~ ZBA#H03-55
Dear Ms Turner:

Accordmg to our records the attached llst of property owners are within ﬁve hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property. ,

The charge for this serv1ce is $65 OO rmnus your deposrt of $25.00.
Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk’s Ofﬁce

Slncerely,

A e Wi &a

7. Todd Wlley, IAO
Assessor

ITW/lrd
Attachments

CC: Myra Mason; ZBA 4



©9-1-101 . -

. Nicholas Cardaropoli
PO Box 487 ’ ,
Cornwall on Hudson, NY 12520

9-2-1 & 9-2-2 .

Central Valley Real Estate, Inc.
PO Box 487 ,

" Cornwall on Hudson, NY 12520

9-2-3

United States of America Chess Federation
3054 NYS Route 9W

New Windsor, NY 12553

9-2-4

Carollee Curri

Eileen Dittbrenner

67 Old Route 9W

New Windsor, NY 12553

9-2-5

Neil Properties Corp.
3046 Route 9W South
New Windsor, NY 12553

9-2-6

Richard Roth

3026 NYS Route 9W
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-8

Francis Sylvester

6057 Sabal Creek Blvd.
Port Orange, FL 32124

23-1-13

Church of St. Joseph

4 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-14

Brad Clifford

6 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-15

" Elizabeth & James O’Mara
8 St. Joseph’s Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-16 - . .
Albert & Susan Ashworth
10 St. Joseph’s Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-17 - - I
Kenneth Sr. & Deborah Fabbrini
12 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-18

Sadie Penzato

Paula Stellefson

14 St. Joseph’s Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-19

Arthur & Anne Marie Johnson
16 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-20

James & Jeanette Peterson
18 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-21

Bruce Feldman

20 St. Joseph’s Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-22

Joan Polkowski

14 Martha’s Way
Washingtonville, NY 10992

23-1-23

James & Cathy Brannigan
8 Lush Lane v
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-41

Ronald Travaglione
Virginia Mackay

19 Foxwood Drive
Newburgh, NY 12550

23-142

Michael Clark

5 Ellison Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

-23-1-43.1

John McCormick
Kathleen Fenwick ETAL
3 Ellison Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-43.2

County of Orange
255-275 Main Street
Goshen, NY 10924

23-1-44
Michael Itskovich

4 Sunrise Terrace

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-45

Arline Hekl
6 Sunrise Terrace
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-46

Pamela Armel

8 Sunrise Terrace

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-1-47

Charles & Gail O’Mara
10 Sunrise Terrace

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-3-1

Mildred Doyle

Sarah Jane Leetch

S Sunrise Terrace

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-3-2

Richard & Eleanor Bouton

PO Box 356

Comwall on Hudson, NY 12520

23-3-3

Howard Silkworth

Donna Riccio

9 Sunrise Terrace

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-34

Timothy & Rosemarie Griffin
8 Valley View Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553



- 2335
Jantt Nelson -

10 Valley View Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-3-6

Maxine Bellamy

11 Sunrise Terrace o
" New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-1

St. Josephs Church

29 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-2

Eileen Potter

9 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

234-3

Craig & Sylvia Buccieri

28 Cornwall Avenue

Cornwall on Hudson, NY 12520

23-4-4

Laura & Toannis Kantarakias
13 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-5

George & Carol Whittaker
15 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-6 :
Carmine & Lucia Bambino
Joseph Bambino

17 St. Joseph’s Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-7

Georgina Ahl

3301 Alt 19 Lot 163
Dunedin, F1 34698

2349 .

Gerard Kucker

19 St. Joseph’s Place .
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-10 ) .
Joseph & Donna Pallazzo
21 St. Joseph’s Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

234-11 .
Calvin & Virginia Evans -

.1 Valley View Drive __
- New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-12

Kevin & Nancy Burlew

3 Valley View Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-13

Francis Jr. & Margo Bedetti
57 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-14

Loyvey Noe

Robert Noe Jr.

7 Valley View Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

23-4-15 .
Elizabeth DePuy
Robert Noe Jr.

9 Valley View Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553



Town of New Windsor
- 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
{845) 5634611

" RECEIPT
#1075-2003

11/20/2003
- Tumer, Jill

~ Received $ 40.00 for Assessors List, on 11/20/2003. Thank you for siopping
. by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

D - DeborshGreen . ==
Town Clerk



- CHECKED BY MYRA: i’ #s2/o3
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- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 11-12-03 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 03-55 P.B.#

APPLICANT NAME: JULL TURNER (BROWN)

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

JILL TURNER

HONDU, TX 78861

TELEPHONE: 830-796-8128

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 23 BLOCK 4 LOT 8
SEC. —  BLOCK ~— LOT ~
SEC. — BLOCK —— LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 3045 NYS RTE 9W
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:
SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

7 7 7 9, L2 7 L2 . e 7 7
o °ne % 4 % 0’0 0'0 L X4 % 0’0 7 0’0

o
*,
°*

N
%

*
%
*,
o
()
0.0

/
0.‘

2
L4

2
L4

(/)
°o

&
o

.
°or
®,
°o*
®
°o*

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 7

- TOTAL CHARGES:



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

'PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 03-55
Request of JILL TURNER (BROWN) ’
for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
Request for 17 feet Rear Yard Setback for existing rear deck .
being a VARIANCE of Section  (Use: G-8)

for property located at: 3045 Rt. 9W
known and designated as tax map Section 23 Block 4 Lot 8

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on DECEMBER 8, 2003
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Unica Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.

"Michael Kane, Chairman




'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 11/3/03 ; FOR: #03-55 ESCROW

FROM:  JILL TURNER

651 CR 243

' HONDO, TX_ 78861
CHECK NUMBER: 743

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

\\ Is’/d)

NAME  DAT

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FORFILING

THANK YOU



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
- New Windsor, NY 12553
- (845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#1030-2003

11/05/2003

Turner, Il A, 70 3— 5%

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 11/05/2003. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



~ RESULTS OF Z.F.A_.EETING OF: _ Zsiwnnles MYVO, 2005

PROJECT: ng oo ( @M:) ZBA#  )3-55
| 3 | PB4 | |

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF _ PROXY

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N___ NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE:A____N___
RIVERA ‘ ‘ RIVERA - :

MCDONALD CARRED: Y____N : MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N

REIS , , REIS . ,

MINUTA ~ MINUTA

KANE KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A__N APPROVED: M)___S) VOTE:A____N_._

RIVERA RIVERA

MCDONALD CARRIED: N MCDONALD T CARRED: Y N
REIS ' REIS

MINUTA MINUTA _

KANE KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M LV VOTE: A___ N___
RIVERA
MEBONMD :

REIS ‘ CARRIED: Y. N

MINUTA : A

KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S) VOTE: A___N

RIVERA

MC DONALD CARRIED: Y N

REIS '\

MINUTA

7 - -
| ’/A J S Y2775/
! lt ¥, /J/M\é




Town of New Wlndsor

555 Union Avenue :
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
November 3; 2603

JILL TURNER (ak.a. Brown)
651 CR 243
Hondo, TX 78861

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-55

. Dear Ms. Tumer:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the November 10, 2003 agenda
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

3045 RT. 9W
NEW WINDSOR, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appcarance If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secrétary -
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



: .TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ¢
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

 FILE#03-55  TYPE:AREA

__APPLICANT:
JILL TURNER (a.k.a. Brown)
651 CR 243
Hondo, TX 78861

TELEPHONE:  830-796-8128

RESIDENTIAL: ~$ 5000 CHECK # 742
COMMERCIAL © $150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW:  RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK # 743

XK K K OK K K K K K XK K X X

MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: $450/PAGE  FEE

PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES § $

2"P PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES § $

PUBLIC HEARING: ~ PAGES § $

PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES § $
TOTAL: $ $

‘Il

X X XK XK X X XK X X X X X X X

ESCROW POSTED: $300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $
AMOUNT DUE: $
'REFUND DUE: o $

LR




Q'OWN OF NEW WINDSO’
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00
*ESCROW: $300.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $:25.00
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
**DEPQSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
**+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
"INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) o :
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00 \
*ESCROW: $500.00 \
**PDEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00 , AN

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING".

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS  [I |
WITHIN 500 FT.RADIUS OF [f |
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: | i

ESCROW

IS TO COVER OUTSIDE
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING,
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE
RETURNED TO YOU UPON

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

1-10NAMES  25.00
11-20NAMES  35.00
21-30NAMES  45.00
: 31-40NAMES  55.00
CLOSING FILE. RECEWVED: 41-50NAMES  65.00
51-60NAMES  75.00

TOWN OF NEW Wit 6170 NAMES  85.00
71-80 NAMES  95.00
THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED NOV -3 20( 8190 NAMES  105.00
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING 91-100NAMES 115.00 ;

! ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL sl irir I
. ENGINEER & PLARNINGANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES |

§ NEWSPAPER ' L -—15'51.00EA ADDITIONAL 8




FOLLOWING YOUR PRELIMINARY MEETING, THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY WILL
ORDER YOUR "PUBLIC HEARING LIST" FROM THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY
- . YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS
- WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE).

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE:
IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN

YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

&* & MUST READ AND SIGN # %

1 UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY “LEGAL NOTICE” §
TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC
HEARING ....(this charge is not deducted from your escrow posted).

ﬁ :
2
- oy 23
SIGNATURE DA

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2" AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
(JULY AND AUGUST — ONE MEETING PER MONTH ONLY)

RECEIVED |
OF NEW WINDSOR

NOV -3 203
ENGINEER & FLA}

03-55

PAGE 2

THIS PAGE [J




IL

IV.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
G-3A:03 Application Type: Use Variance [] Area Variance I/
Date Sign Variance [J Interpretation [
Pravious '
Owner Information: Phone Number: (832 ) M a8
MU DT Tirner  ata Browd Fax Number:  (
(Name)
s\ cr a4z Hoade, Tx 76%Ll
(Address)
Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: ( )
N "b TuUuzzese Fax Number: ¢ )
(Name) .
- Zods PIE GO V) <0 AN
(Address)
Attorney: ~ Phone Number: M_Slei_&’l@
Davin B . BeRMNZ Fax Number: _ (
(Name)
o Lite BrTaw R Leolourgl 1o-\Y. 19§50
(Address) el ¥
ContractorlEngmeer/Archxtect/Surveyor/ Phone Number &%) S~ 00 (4’3

Fax Number: - (- ) -

(‘LA OvWno FI\KIJA mﬂf\f\c«,

(Name)
Moapt ﬂmpo:d' Mew Windsol MY 12553
(Address)
Property Information:
Zo4s RiTe W
Zone: RL{‘ Property Address in Question:_p)¢ v \.Dkv\lésar oy 2553

Lot Size:_¢.31 ACr¢e$Tax Map Number: Section_ 13 Block 4 Lot_<
‘What other zones lie within 500 feet? MNone

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?
When was property purchased by present owner?__ % -19 - 3003
Has property been subdivided previously? AN o If so, When;
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? __ AN

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? yes

xx4xP] FASE NOTE: *****%*
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZFXEGXHRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
Baam s

NOV. - 3 2003
ENGINEER & PLANNING

o ReTeL

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

vi. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building
Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd. Yo

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.
BECEIVED e
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR (}3 -«-% .
NOV - 3 2003

COMPLETE THIS PAGE (1
ENGINEER & PLANNING




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. In méking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health,

safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4)
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty

was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your
application for an Area Variance: ( lfi :’PL(FLLM &:{' +€6 (Mmﬁ_{ "
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PLEASE NOTE: . )
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FﬂVA% EAHIRE YEAR FROM THE DATE
1o W ed : .
OF *‘_'UBM’ TTAL. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
wam | QF -5 5
ENGINEER & PLANNI S
—— -~} COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



® o
Xll. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting,

paving, fencmg, screening, sign limitations, utilities, dramage ) i f
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XII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the location of all
buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing,
screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

[0  One in the amount of $_300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow)

O One in the amount of §__ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee)

(] One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

O 0O

(] Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR(4) SETS
OF THE PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
'STATE OF NEW YORK)

New Yory-) SS.:
COUNTY OF @&)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein ar Q:r;lly changed.
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Sworn to before me this:

Ovner's Sigifitare (Notarized)
) ﬁ_ dayof Octrbe, 2003,
&/Q”/ 5/” u2 245
rzlarmme RUDOLPH Owner's Name (Please Print)
Public, State of New York
No. 01RU4B0O0 -
in Putnam County )
Slgnatu;%w Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)
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o - APPI@GANT/OWNER PROXY STATEQEENT
(for professional representation)

for submittal to the:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Y- doaAl T HcuzzZ egs < , deposes and says that he resides

o (OWNER) ,
aRo4s TTE duo Wew Windger b in the County of & RANGE
(OWNER’S ADDRESS) !
and State of _p2e uo> \l orX_ and that he is the owner of property tax map

(Sec. Q3 Block Y Lot § )
designation number(Sec. & Block & Lot % ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

I TTurner  S) _ce 343 Hpndo, TY 5%t/
(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) :

MW turner (&L cp M3 Uonde, Ty astel
(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

Déte: OC{'U’I%/ ?, 700 3

N - : ! ."-, .
Swom 'to before me this:

™ . dayof Dctobe 2003

L -~ /- \I;I( ﬂ - (‘A?Z/LI‘M_,———
% Ayicant’s Signature (If different than owner)

. Qualified in County —ra
Cortificate Filed in New York County Representative’s Signature
Signature and SOFIN Somiges May 31, Zop5 :

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA
MEETINGS. |

** PLEASE NOTE:

ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST B
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